UNIVERSITY OF NIGERIA, NSUKKA
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

MEMORANDUM
TO: All Heads of Department/All FROM: Registrar
Departmental Examination Officers/
ICT Portal Officers
REF: UNEX/25 DATE: January 13, 2020

SUBJECT: RE: CROSS-CHECKING OF 2018/2019 FINAL YEAR RESULTS
FOR SENATE APPROVAL

This is to inform you that 2018/2019 final year results are ready for Senate approval.

Heads of Department, Departmental Examination Officers, ICT Portal Officers and
Officers from Quality Assurance Unit are therefore invited to Examinations Unit on
Tuesday, January 14 and Wednesday, January 15, 2020 to cross-check the results we

are presenting to Senate in respect of Departments to ensure that there are no errors.

The schedule is as follows:

S/No Department Time Date
1. | All Departments in Agriculture, Arts, 10 am 2 pm 14/01/2020
Biological Sciences, Education and
Engineering

2. | All Departments in Physical Sciences, 10 am — 2 pm 15/01/2020
Social Sciences, Veterinary Medicine,
Vocational and Technical Education,
and Pharmaceutical Sciences

Thank you for your understanding and cooperation.
Dr. Chris C. Igbokwe
Registrar

cc:  Vice-Chancellor
Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Academic)
Deans of Faculty
Director, Quality Assurance
Ag. Director (ICT)




